



Village of Hanover Park Administration

Municipal Building
2121 West Lake Street, Hanover Park, IL 60133
630-823-5600 tel 630-823-5786 fax

hpil.org

Village President
Rodney S. Craig

Village Clerk
Kristy Merrill

Trustees
Yasmeen Bankole
Liza Gutierrez
Syed Hussaini
James Kemper
Herb Porter
Bob Prigge

Village Manager
Juliana A. Maller

SPECIAL EVENTS COMMITTEE

To submit public comment online, visit:

www.hpil.org/publiccomment

Wednesday, March 2, 2022, in Room 212

11:30 a.m.

MINUTES

1. **CALL TO ORDER** – *The meeting was called to order by Sherry Craig at 1132am. All committee members were present.*
2. **ACCEPTANCE OF AGENDA**- *A motion was made by Laura Reilly to accept the agenda and the motion was seconded by Trustee Herb Porter. All were in favor.*
3. **PRESENTATIONS/REPORTS**- *No reports or presentations*
4. **APPROVAL OF MINUTES**- *Laura Reilly made motion to approve the November 3, 2021, minutes and the motion was seconded by Village Clerk Kristy Merrill. All were in favor.*
5. **ACTION ITEMS**- *None*
6. **TOWNHALL SESSION**- *None*
7. **NEW BUSINESS**-
 - 7a. **Doggie Eggstravaganza**- *All preparations are done for the event except filling the eggs with dog treats. Members of the committee volunteered to fill eggs prior to the event.*
 - 7b. **Trolleys for Holiday Lights**- *Sherry Craig will check on the cost of the trolleys for the Halloween event.*
 - 7c. **Movie in the Park selection**- *Discussion was held on movie selection and the following lineup was given priority for selection.*
 - *June- East Harbor Park- Sing 2*

- *July- Space Jam- PD*
- *August- Pavilion- Spiderman: No Way Out*
- *Backup selections- Cruella, Encanto*

7d. Wednesday Night Live band recommendations- *Working to secure dates and bands.*

7e. Juneteenth event discussion- *Trustee Porter discussed the upcoming event that the Sister Cities committee was organizing. Discussion was held on the planned details of the events and ideas for the event.*

8. OLD BUSINESS-

8a. Kris Kringle Market- *At this time, this event idea will not proceed.*

9. ADJOURNMENT- *A motion was made to adjourn the meeting at 1:02pm by Trustee Porter and seconded by Laura Reilly. All were in favor.*